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MEMORANDUM FOR: R. E. Shoumaker, RCI
'

FROM: W. C. Seidle, Chief. RC&ES Branch .

SUBJECT: F0LLOW UP ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATED WITH THE SOUTH TEXAS
PROJECT ORDER,

.,

Per our discussion on Septumber 12. 1980, the following infomation is
submitted concerning the assignment of responsibilities and priorities
for Region IV follow up of item related to the South Texas Project Show
Cause Order.

.
~ An estimated 550 inspector-hours will be required to review and evaluste '

corrective action pertaining to QA/QC program deficiencies. An additional
450 inspector-hours will be required to complete direct observation of work

| related to resumption of AWS and ASME welding of Class I structures and
piping, and placement.cf complex concrete.'

'

If you 'have any. quest 1ons, please give me a call. .

-

' ~

Driginal signed by;
'

aW C. Seidle
,

!
- W. C. Seidle, Chief

Reactor Construction and.

Engineering Support Branch
:

"
Attachments: .

1. OutstandingItems(5 sets)
2. Definition of Prierities
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